Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern)

From: Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern)

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:51 PM

To: ‘Steve Campbell'

Cc: Mark Hutson

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Question re EO 12866 Meeting 2050-AH14: Hazardous and Solid

Waste Management System: Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals From Electric
Utilities; Legacy Surface Impoundments

Thank you!

From: Steve Campbell_

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:30 PM
To: Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern) <Luis.A.CruzPerez@omb.eop.gov>

ce: Mark Hutson <

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Question re EO 12866 Meeting 2050-AH14: Hazardous and Solid Waste Management
System: Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals From Electric Utilities; Legacy Surface Impoundments

Yessir, please use it as you require or wish. Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2023, at 12:26 PM, Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern) <Luis.A.CruzPerez@omb.eop.gov>
wrote:

Hi Dr. Campbell,

In preparing to add our correspondence to the meeting record, | noticed that your email contained the
following disclaimer at the bottom: “Privileged and Confidential, Attorney Client Communication,
Attorney Work Product, Draft Work Product.” Do | have your permission to add our correspondence
below to the meeting record?

Thanks,

-Luis

From: Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern)

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:56 PM

To: 'Steve Campbell'_; 'Mark Hutson'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Question re EO 12866 Meeting 2050-AH14: Hazardous and Solid Waste
Management System: Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals From Electric Utilities; Legacy Surface
Impoundments

Thanks for confirming!

Best,



-Luis

From: steve Campbe |

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:53 PM

To: 'Mark Hutson'_; Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern)
<Luis.A.CruzPerez@omb.eop.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Question re EO 12866 Meeting 2050-AH14: Hazardous and Solid Waste
Management System: Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals From Electric Utilities; Legacy Surface
Impoundments

Hello Luis and Mark,

That image is modified from one that | obtained from the 2015 Final Environmental Impact Statement. |
referenced the source in the white explanation box just above the map’s scale. A .jpg of the original
image is attached here for your convenience. The reference to the FEIS is: Office of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE), 2015, Four Corner Power Plant and Navajo Mine
Energy Project, Final Environmental Impact Statement, May 2015

Regards,
Steve

Steven K. Campbell, Ph.D., P.G.
Consulting Geologist and Hydrogeologist

Telephone

Privileged and Confidential, Attorney Client Communication, Attorney Work Product, Draft Work Product

From: Mark Hutson
Sent: Monday, April 03,2023 12:00 PM

To: 'Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern)' <Luis.A.CruzPerez@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Steve Campbell

Subject: RE: Question re EO 12866 Meeting 2050-AH14: Hazardous and Solid Waste Management
System: Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals From Electric Utilities; Legacy Surface Impoundments

Hi Luis

That slide was prepared by Dr. Steve Campbell. I'll forward your message to him and hopefully he can
confirm the source.

Mark

From: Cruz Perez, Luis A. EOP/OMB (Intern) [mailto:Luis.A.CruzPerez@omb.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:15 AM

To:

Subject: Question re EO 12866 Meeting 2050-AH14: Hazardous and Solid Waste Management System:
Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals From Electric Utilities; Legacy Surface Impoundments

Hi Mr. Hutson,



I’'m Luis Cruz, from OIRA. I’'m reaching out because there is a follow-up question regarding one of the
slides from your EO 12866 meeting on Thursday (3/30) on the subject rule. Could you provide the source
for the picture in Slide 8? Is it adapted from the 2015 DOI Record of Decision on the Four Corners Power
Plant (FCPP) and Navajo Mine Energy Project or another source?

Please know that this electronic correspondence will be docketed and included in the meeting record.

Thanks,

-Luis





